
 
 
 
 
 

1600 Battle Creek Road, Morrow, GA 30260 

Ductile Iron Pipe 
ADDENDUM #1 

DATE Tuesday, June 2, 2020 

BID NUMBER 2020-DC-06 

PRE-BID MEETING DATE Tuesday, June 9, 2020 

BID OPENING DATE Tuesday, June 16, 2020 

ADDENDUM MUST BE SIGNED AND INCLUDED IN YOUR RESPONSE TO THE RFB. 
 

Page 1 of 9 

REVISIONS: 

1. Please replace page 2-1.7, Division 2 Bid Requirements, Section 1 Instructions 
to Bidders with the revised page 2-1.7R provided with this addendum. 
Revision includes removing instruction number 37 Georgia Security and 
Immigration Compliance Act of 2006 and is highlighted in yellow. 
 

2. Please replace page 2-3.1, Division 2 Bid Requirements, Section 3 Bid 
Submittals with revised page 2-3.1R provided with this addendum. Revision 
includes removing submittals D – F and is highlighted in yellow. 
 

3. Please replace page 2-4.5 - 2-4.8, Division 2 Bid Requirements, Section 4 Bid 
Form with revised page 2-4.5R – 2-4.8R provided with this addendum. Revision 
includes removing item 38 60” DIP – S CLASS and is highlighted in yellow. 

QUESTIONS: 

1. Bid item 38, 60” DIP-S Class 50. 60” pipe is not manufactured in a thickness 
class 50. It is manufactured in pressure classes 150, 200, 250, 300, and 350 
only. Please clarify on how to proceed for bid item 38.? 

Answer: 

Please see revision number three. 

2. Will award be based on each line item pricing or total bid package? 

Answer: 

The award will be based on the total bid package. 

3. The bid form states that vendors must provide pricing and manufacture for 
every bid item. McWane Ductile does not manufacture ductile iron pipe above 
36” and would have to purchase those sizes from another approved 
manufacturer. I’m not even sure now much if any, 42” and 60” pipe the county 
would purchase as the quantities listed seem to be a placeholder. 

Answer: 

Please refer to Division 4.1.7 Manufacturers must bid and be able to supply all sizes 
of pipe in the bid. 
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4. Please clarify the restrained joint pricing should just be the additional cost 
that would be applied to the slip joint base price and not the sum of those 
costs which would be the actual cost of the pipe. 

Answer: 

Please refer to Division 2 section 4 Restrained joint pipe shall be bid as a add on 
based on per foot price. 

5. Please clarify the note about pressure class options. Are we to provide the 
price difference between the special class base and the pressure class 
alternate or simply insert the cost of the pressure class pipe? 

Answer: 

Please refer to Division 2 section 4 Pressure class option shown as a deduct on a 
per foot bases. 

6. As a manufacturer located outside of the state of GA, our company does not 
employ any GA residents. Is it necessary for McWane Ductile to submit the GA 
Security & Immigration compliance form? 

Answer: 

Please see revision number one. 

7. Our corporate offices are closed due to the Covid-19, will Clayton County 
except an E-Signature on these documents. 

Answer: 

Yes, for the bid submittal however after award the contract documents will need to 
have an original signature, corporate seal and attestation. 

8. Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 

Answer: 

No, our current contract has a set expiration date and we need to have a new 
contract in place to avoid a gap of being able to get the product timely. 
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9. What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated 
in bid documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 

Answer: 

As stated in the bid the award will be made to the lowest responsive responsible 
bidder as deemed such by CCWA. 

10. Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 
www.mygovwatch.com? 

Answer: 

No. 

11. Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 

Answer: 

Georgia Procurement Registry, Vendor Registry, and local legal ad. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Acknowledgment of receipt of this addendum must be signed and included in your bid response. 

COMPANY NAME  

SIGNATURE  

DATE  



Clayton County Water Authority May 2020 
Ductile Iron Pipe 
 

Division 2 Bid Requirements 
Section 1: Instructions to Bidders (Revised) 
 

2-1.7R 

minority and women-owned businesses whenever they are potential sources. 

36. Bidders are encouraged to utilize the services and assistance of the U.S. 
Small Business Administration (SBA), and the office of the Department of 
Commerce Minority Business Development Agency (MBDA).  These 
agencies can provide assistance in securing the names of qualified minority 
and women-owned businesses. Additionally, it is encouraged that bidders 
access certified Small Local Business Enterprise (SLBE) vendors from 
Clayton County, DeKalb County, and City of Atlanta. 

  The Georgia Department of Transportation (DOT) has established a list of 
qualified Disadvantaged Business Enterprises. Information is available online 
under the tab for “Directories”, link for “UCP Directory - Excel” at:  

  http://www.dot.ga.gov/PS/Business/DBE. 

  The successful Bidder will be asked to provide, along with his Request for 
Payment each month a list of qualified SLBE and MBE/WBE businesses 
utilized on this Project. 

 GEORGIA SECURITY AND IMMIGRATION COMPLIANCE ACT OF 
2006 

37. Pursuant to the Georgia Security and Immigration Compliance Act of 2006, 
the successful Contractor understands and agrees that compliance with the 
requirements of O.C.G.A.13-10-91 and Georgia Department of Labor Rule 
300-10-02 are conditions of this bid and contract document.  The Contractor 
further agrees that such compliance shall be attested by the Contractor and 
any of his Subcontractors by execution of the appropriate Affidavit and 
Agreement included after the Agreement Form of these documents. 

  
 

 
 
 
 

END OF SECTION 
 



Clayton County Water Authority May 2020 
Ductile Iron Pipe 
 

Division 2 Bid Requirements 
Section 3:  Bid Submittals (Revised) 
 

2-3.1R 

3.1 Required bid submittals 

  Please complete and submit the following forms with your bid: 

A. Bid Form, Division 2, Section 4. 

B. Joint Type Used (Include Brochure/Technical memorandums as required) 

C. Bidder Qualification Information, including References. 

D. Georgia Security and Immigration Compliance Act of 2006 form.  

E. Contractor Affidavit and Agreement form. 

F. Subcontractor Affidavit form. 

If a Contractor/Subcontractor will not be performing any services under this 
contract, the Contractor/company submitting the bid MUST also complete, 
sign, date, and have both Affidavit forms notarized and make proper notation 
of "N/A" - Not Applicable. 

CCWA cannot consider any bid which does not include completed affidavits.   
It is not the intent of this notice to provide detailed information or legal advice 
concerning the Georgia Security & Immigration Compliance Act of 2006, as 
amended on May 11, 2009.  All Bidders intending to do business with CCWA 
are responsible for independently apprising themselves and complying with 
the requirements of that law and its effect on CCWA procurements and their 
participation in those procurements. 

G. Non-Collusion Certificate  

H. W-9 Form 

I. Vendor Form 

J. Addenda (if any issued). 

 

END OF SECTION



Clayton County Water Authority May 2020 
Ductile Iron Pipe 
 

Division 2 Bid Requirements 
Section 4:  Bid Form (Revised) 
 
Below Estimated Quantities are provided for bid evaluation purposes only. 
 
Item 

# 
ITEM 

Estimated 
Quantity 

Unit of 
Measure 

PRICE PER FOOT  
ADD / DEDUCT Foot 

TOTAL 

 

2-4.5R 

1 6″ DIP – S CLASS 51 15,000 Feet      

2 6″ DIP – P CLASS 350        

3 6″ RESTRAINED JOINT 100 Feet      

         

4 8″ DIP – S CLASS 50 5,000 Feet      

5 8″ DIP – P CLASS 350        

6 8″ RESTRAINED JOINT 100 Feet      

         

7 10″ DIP – S CLASS 50 1000 Feet      

8 10″ DIP – P CLASS 350        

9 10″ RESTRAINED JOINT 100 Feet      

         

10 12″ DIP – S CLASS 50 10,000 Feet      

11 12″ DIP – P CLASS 350        

12 12″ RESTRAINED JOINT 100 Feet      

         

13 16″ DIP – S CLASS 50 1,000 Feet      

14 16″ DIP – P CLASS 250        

15 16″ RESTRAINED JOINT 100 Feet      

         

16 18″ DIP – S CLASS 50 100 Feet      

17 18″ DIP – P CLASS 250        

18 18″ RESTRAINED JOINT 50 Feet      

         

19 20″ DIP – S CLASS 50 100 Feet      

20 20″ DIP – P CLASS 250        

21 20″ RESTRAINED JOINT 50 Feet      

         

22 24″ DIP – S CLASS 50 10,000 Feet      

23 24″ DIP – P CLASS 200        

24 24″ DIP – P CLASS 250        

25 24″ RESTRAINED JOINT 100 Feet      

         



Clayton County Water Authority May 2020 
Ductile Iron Pipe 
 

Division 2 Bid Requirements 
Section 4:  Bid Form (Revised) 
 
Below Estimated Quantities are provided for bid evaluation purposes only. 
 
Item 

# 
ITEM 

Estimated 
Quantity 

Unit of 
Measure 

PRICE PER FOOT  
ADD / DEDUCT Foot 

TOTAL 

 

2-4.6R 
 

 

26 30″ DIP – S CLASS 50 90 Feet      

27 30″ DIP – P CLASS 150        

28 30″ DIP – P CLASS 200        

29 30″ RESTRAINED JOINT 36 Feet      

         

30 36″ DIP – S CLASS 50 90 Feet      

31 36″ DIP – P CLASS 150        

32 36″ DIP – P CLASS 200        

33 36″ RESTRAINED JOINT 36 Feet      

         

34 42” DIP – S CLASS 50 90 Feet      

35 42” DIP – P CLASS 150        

36 42” DIP – P CLASS 200        

37 42” RESTRAINED JOINT 36 Feet      

       

38 Removed as part of Addendum No.1      

39 60” DIP – P CLASS 150        

40 60” DIP – P CLASS 200        

41 60” RESTRAINED JOINT     36 Feet      

TOTAL BID AMOUNT $ 



Clayton County Water Authority May 2020 
Ductile Iron Pipe 
 

Division 2 Bid Requirements 
Section 4:  Bid Form (Revised) 
 

2-4.7R 
 

 

State current freight allowance per net ton for truck rate of 40,000 pound 
minimum:  $ ________________ per ton.  Please provide a copy of such source with 
your bid. 
 
Identify Joint Type used (other than Tyton or Fastite). Include 
Brochures/Technical Memorandums as required: 
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
State any other Variances/Exceptions to the Specifications: 
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
** BIDDER MUST ATTACH THE REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION RELATED TO 
TESTING AND QUALITY CONTROL AS OUTLINED IN PARAGRAPH 13 OF THESE 
BID SPECIFICATIONS. 
 
 
Submitted by: _________________________________________________________ 
   COMPANY NAME OF BIDDER 



Clayton County Water Authority May 2020 
Ductile Iron Pipe 
 

Division 2 Bid Requirements 
Section 4:  Bid Form (Revised) 
 

2-4.8R 
 

 
 
Submitted by: 

 

(COMPANY NAME OF BIDDER) 

 

By: (OFFICER NAME) 

 

(SIGNATURE) 

  

(TITLE)  

(SEAL) 

 

(ATTEST) 

 

(COMPANY ADDRESS) 

 

(CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE) 

  

(LICENSE NUMBER) (If Applicable) 

PHONE NUMBER:  

EMAIL ADDRESS:  

DATE:  

 
 


